
 
 

 
 
 
 

 
Visit SLO CAL Marketing Committee Meeting 

Tuesday, February 5, 2019 
8:30 am - 10:00 am 

Hampton Inn 
1530 Calle Joaquin, San Luis Obispo, CA 93405 

 

1. CALL TO ORDER 
 

2. PUBLIC COMMENT (On Non-Agenda Items) 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 

3. Approval of January 8, 2019 Marketing Committee Minutes 
Staff will ask for Committee approval of the January 2019 Marketing Committee Minutes. 

 

 
 
 

4. Marketing Discussions (100 min) 

a. March Retreat Agenda (20 min) 
The Committee will discuss the draft Annual Marketing Committee Retreat Agenda for March 12, 2019. 

b. New Marketing Committee Applications (30 min) – motion required 

Committee will review applications, discuss qualifications and vote on a recommendation to the Board of 

Directors. 

c. IPW Co-op Activation (20 min) 

Staff will review and Committee will discuss Visit California’s IPW design proposal for the SLO CAL activation. 

d. Meeting Planner & In-Market Engagement (25 min) 
Committee will discuss opportunities for engaging guests and groups before, during and after their visit.  
 

5. Advertising & Marketing Update (15 min) 

Staff will review the progress on current sales initiatives, the paid media campaign, earned (PR) efforts and owned 

media programs. 

 
 
ADJOURN 
 

Brown Act Notice: Each speaker is limited to 2 minutes of public comment for items not on the agenda. Public comment for each 
agenda item will be called for separately and is also limited to 2 minutes per speaker. State law does not allow the Marketing 
Committee to discuss or take action on issues not on the agenda, except that members of the Committee may briefly respond to 
statements made or questions posed by the person giving public comment. Staff may be directed by the Committee to follow-up on 
such items and/or place them on the next Committee agenda. The order of agenda items is listed for reference and items may be 
taken in any order deemed appropriate by the Marketing Committee.   

 
ADA Notice: Meeting facilities are accessible to persons with disabilities. If you require special assistance to participate in the meeting, 
notify Brendan Pringle at (805) 541-8000 at least 48 hours prior to the meeting. 

ANNOUNCEMENTS                        B. Burnham 

AGENDA 

Visit SLO CAL Marketing Committee 

BUSINESS ITEMS                       B. Burnham 

CONSENT AGENDA – motion required                     B. Burnham 



 

 

 

 

 

Visit SLO CAL Marketing Committee Meeting Minutes 
Tuesday, January 8, 2018 

8:30 am – 10:30 am 
The Kinney 

1800 Monterey St., San Luis Obispo, CA 93405 
 

1.    CALL TO ORDER: Brooke Burnham 

PRESENT: Ashlee Akers, Jim Allen, Audrey Arellano, Molly Cano, Cheryl Cuming, Christen Goldie, Jennifer Little, Lindsey 
Roberts, Danna Stroud, John Sorgenfrei 

ABSENT: Terrie Banish, Jocelyn Brennan, Gordon Jackson, Jill Tweedie  

STAFF PRESENT: Brooke Burnham, Jordan Carson 
 

 
Call to Order at 8:38 am. 
 
2.    PUBLIC COMMENT (On Non-Agenda Items) 

None. 

ANNOUNCEMENTS 

Burnham reminded the Committee about the Beginning of Year Bash.  

Burnham noted February’s Marketing Committee meeting is during Visit California’s Outlook Forum. Visit SLO CAL is 
proposing to move it to Tuesday, February 5. Visit SLO CAL will send out a reminder email.  

Burnham informed the Committee about open jobs at Visit SLO CAL. All descriptions can be found at SLOCAL.com/Jobs. 

Akers announced that Atascadero’s Tamale Festival will be happening January 19, 2019 from 11am-5pm.  

CONSENT AGENDA 

3. Approval of December 11, 2018 Marketing Committee Minutes  

Public Comment – None.  

Committee Discussion. The date of the minutes was incorrect; it should be December 11, 2018. 

ACTION: Moved by Cuming/Arellano to approve the December 11, 2018 Marketing Committee Minutes as amended. 

Motion carried: 9:0:1 

MINUTES 

Visit SLO CAL Marketing Committee 



 

 

Roberts abstained. 
 

4. Approval of December 11, 2018 Co-op Summit Minutes 

Public Comment – None.  

Committee Discussion – None 

ACTION: Moved by Cano/Akers to approve the December 11, 2018 Co-op Summit Minutes as presented. 

Motion carried: 6:0:4 
Non-attendees abstained.    

 
5. Marketing Discussions 

a. Destination Presentation – Stroud reviewed Travel Paso’s brand platform. 

Public Comment – None. 

Committee Discussion – Little asked Stroud whether the 300 vacation rental licenses listed allow for multiple units under 
one license? Stroud replied no; it is one license per unit. 

b. Retreat Planning Kick-off – Burnham asked the Committee to review last year’s Marketing Committee Retreat format. 

Public Comment – None. 

Committee Discussion – Cano asked what the Committee and Visit SLO CAL want to accomplish at this meeting so that 
the group can figure out how to get there. Burnham noted that items such as planning for next fiscal year, reducing 
duplication and helping to inform and guide the marketing plan for Visit SLO CAL were what the organization would like 
to accomplish.  

Sorgenfrei noted that it is valuable to have the agency presentations first, uninterrupted, then allow the Committee to 
provide input one by one. Sorgenfrei also noted that he would like to see a general discussion time allocated to review 
how the Committee interacts with each other and what Visit SLO CAL would like to see from the Committee during 
future meetings. 

Stroud requested that the agencies provide insights on trends, such as those from the previous year, and that when 
there’s the opportunity to build in the travel trade reports from the Director of Travel Trade, this information would also 
be helpful. Akers echoed Stroud’s feedback on travel trade reports.  

Stroud inquired about whether or not there is an opportunity to share the DMOs priorities/focus. Burnham noted Visit 
SLO CAL will solicit that information ahead of time to help inform the discussion.  

Cano noted, other than the co-ops, understanding the drive market and new flight markets, how Dallas fits into those 
markets, overall approach, how DMOs can plug in to those efforts, and also revisiting the overall PR approach could be 
useful discussion topics.  

Arellano asked if Visit SLO CAL is able to see where passengers originated from, and if they didn’t start at DFW, if we can 
see where they started. Burnham responded that the airport has that data.  



 

 

Sorgenfrei suggested keeping the retreat attendance to just the committee members. Cuming noted it would be 
beneficial to have the flexibility to bring an agency partner.  

Little noted it would be helpful to get the agenda set far enough in advance so that the DMOs can have discussions 
ahead of time with their committees or boards.  

c. Meeting Planner and In-market Engagement – Staff did not review and will table for February meeting. 

Public Comment – None. 

Committee Discussion – None. 

6. Advertising & Marketing Update – Staff did not review but notified the Committee that the slides will be sent out 
with the takeaways. 

Public Comment – None.  

Committee Discussion – None. 

ADJOURNMENT 

Meeting adjourned at 10:30 am. 



 

 

 
 

 
 
 
 

Visit SLO CAL Strategic Marketing Committee Retreat 
Tuesday, March 12, 2019 at 8:30 am - 4:30 pm 

 

1. CALL TO ORDER 
 

2. PUBLIC COMMENT (On Non-Agenda Items) 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 

3. Approval of February 05, 2019 Marketing Committee Meeting Minutes 
Staff will ask for Committee approval of the February 2019 Marketing Committee Meeting Minutes. 

 

 
 

 

4. Introductions & Discussion Overview (30 minutes) 
The Committee, Visit SLO CAL agencies and guests will introduce themselves and facilitator will outline the goals and 
priorities for the day’s agenda. 

5. Agency Presentations (60 minutes) 
VISIT SLO CAL agencies will each present a 10-minute overview of recent insights, current trends and FY 19/20 
recommendations in each of their respective areas, followed by an opportunity for Q & A.  

6. Break (15 minutes) 
7. Visit SLO CAL Update (30 minutes) 

VISIT SLO CAL will share their marketing and sales strategies, cover current challenges and preview FY 19/20, , 
followed by an opportunity for Q & A.  

8. Discussion: Market Priority & Long-Term Trajectory (45-minutes) 
The Committee and guests will discuss market priorities and the long-term trajectory for SLO CAL marketing. 

9. Lunch & Team Building Activity (60 minutes) 
Lunch will be served and the facilitator will lead a networking exercise. 

10. Breakout Discussion: Public Relations (80 minutes) 
Attendees will break into small groups to discuss ideas on how to strategically collaborate and reduce duplication in 
Public Relations. 

11. Breakout Discussion: Reducing Duplications (80 minutes) 
Attendees will break into small groups to discuss additional ways to reduce duplication in marketing, research and 
operations for the coming fiscal year. 

12. Break (15 minutes) 
13. Recap & Review Action Steps (50 minutes) 

Attendees will review discussion conclusions, identify action steps, assign follow-up and plan for future meetings.   

ADJOURN 
 

Brown Act Notice: Each speaker is limited to 2 minutes of public comment for items not on the agenda. Public comment for each 
agenda item will be called for separately and is also limited to 2 minutes per speaker. State law does not allow the Marketing 
Committee to discuss or take action on issues not on the agenda, except that members of the Committee may briefly respond to 
statements made or questions posed by the person giving public comment. Staff may be directed by the Committee to follow-up on 

ANNOUNCEMENTS                        B. Burnham 

AGENDA 

Visit SLO CAL Marketing Committee 

BUSINESS ITEMS                       B. Burnham 

CONSENT AGENDA – motion required                     B. Burnham 



 

 

such items and/or place them on the next Committee agenda. The order of agenda items is listed for reference and items may be 
taken in any order deemed appropriate by the Marketing Committee.  ADA Notice: Meeting facilities are accessible to persons with 
disabilities. If you require special assistance to participate in the meeting, notify Brendan Pringle at (805) 541-8000 at least 48 hours 
prior to the meeting. 



	
VISIT SLO CAL 

MARKETING COMMITTEE APPLICATION FORM	
NAME OF APPLICANT: ___________________________________________________________________  

COMPANY: ___________________________________________________________________________ 

ADDRESS:_____________________________________________________________________________ 

PHONE: _______________________________  EMAIL: ________________________________________ 

TOTAL YEARS IN HOSPITALITY INDUSTRY:  ____________________________________________________ 

TOURISM-RELATED MARKETING EXPERIENCE:  

 

 

 

 

CURRENT EMPLOYER:  ____________________________________      YRS OF SERVICE:  _____________ 

TITLE:  _______________________________________________________________ 

PAST EMPLOYER:  _________________________________________    YRS OF SERVICE:  ____________ 

TITLE:   _______________________________________________________________ 

 

 

ORGANIZATION: ________________________________________    TITLE:  _______________________ 

DATES OF INVOLVEMENT:  _______________________________________________________________ 

ORGANIZATION: ________________________________________    TITLE:  _______________________ 

DATES OF INVOLVEMENT:  _______________________________________________________________ 

ORGANIZATION: ________________________________________    TITLE:  _______________________ 

DATES OF INVOLVEMENT:  _______________________________________________________________ 
 
Individuals interested in serving on the Marketing Committee should send this Application 
Form, along with a cover letter and any background (resume or list of key 
accomplishments – no more than two pages total) to demonstrate their active role in 
marketing, branding, public relations or digital media as it relates to tourism in San Luis Obispo 
County, to Jordan@SLOCAL.com. For more information, contact Visit SLO CAL at (805) 541-
8000. 

Employment History 

Community/Board Involvement 

Stacie Jacob
Solterra Strategies

1405 Spring Street; Suite 203; Paso Robles, CA 93446
805-286-6874 sjacob@solterrastrategies.com

19

Solterra Strategies 8
Chief Strategiest

PRWCA 7
Executive Director

Dream Big Darling Treasurer 
2018 - Current

Economic Vitality Corporation Board Member
2015 - current

Visit SLO CAL Executive Director, PRWCA Executive Director, Washington Wine



 
	
January	28,	2019		
	
	
	
Visit	SLO	CAL		
Attn:	Chuck	Davison	
1334	Marsh	Street	
San	Luis	Obispo,	CA	93401	
	
Dear	Mr.	Davison,	
	
I’m	interested	in	serving	on	the	Visit	SLO	CAL	Marketing	Committee.		
	
Understanding	its	core	purpose	-	to	align	marketing	objectives	and	complementary	strategies	
between	community	and	county	tourism	marketing	programming	to	optimize	collaboration	and	
reduce	duplication	–	I	am	keenly	interested	in	helping	to	optimize	collaboration	and	reduce	
duplication.		
	
Solterra	Strategies	is	a	boutique	agency	specializing	in	public	relations,	brand	strategy,	strategic	
planning	and	marketing	solutions.	We	are	actively	working	with	two	SLO	CAL	destinations:	Paso	
Robles	and	San	Simeon.	We	also	work	with	several	wineries	in	San	Luis	Obispo	County	who	value	
direct	to	consumer	sales	and	traffic	as	important	measurements	of	success.		
	
My	experience	in	wine	and	tourism,	knowledge	of	the	county	and	professional	expertise	in	
marketing	and	public	relations	align	with	the	criteria	outlined.		
	
I	look	forward	to	the	opportunity	to	serve	on	this	important	committee	and	being	part	of	the	
collaboration	and	continued	success	of	tourism	in	San	Luis	Obispo	County.			
	
Regards,	

	
	
Stacie	Jacob	
Chief	Strategist	
www.solterrastrategies.com	
 



   
 
 
 

Stacie Jacob, Chief Strategist 
 
Solterra Strategies Founder and Chief Strategist Stacie Jacob lives for “aha” moments—the milestones that 
prove unwavering tenacity and hard work can lead to tangible success. A believer in honesty, creativity, and 
building strong relationships, Jacob combines real-world knowledge, resolute leadership, and execution 
needed to transform client dreams into concrete success stories. 
 
From her early days growing up in a small, Nebraska farming community to her celebrated work elevating 
Paso Robles’ and Washington State’s world class wine industries, Jacob strives to exceed expectations. In 
2011 the brand strategist, communications expert and marketing professional launched Solterra Strategies 
Inc. Solterra, a lifestyle marketing firm based in Paso Robles, works with clients representing a unique sense 
of place: food, wine, agriculture and tourism to promote their bounty and brilliance.  

Jacob launched her career in Kansas City at a global public relations agency, Fleishman-Hillard, where she 
was instrumental in exponentially expanding client reach and retention during her four-year stint. Moving to 
Seattle placed her as the first-ever public relations director for the Washington Wine Commission, a 
statewide organization where she touted the accolades of Washington wine for four years during a time of 
critical growth for the wine community. During her time in Washington State, Jacob made a lasting 
impression that is still felt throughout the communities of Yakima, Tri-Cities and Walla Walla today. Hard-
earned time serving as an enthusiastic industry spokesperson led Jacob to build lifelong, fruitful relationships 
with important writers from the food and wine world.  

Jacob has harbored a lifelong passion for agriculture and an innate understanding of regional branding. The 
University of Nebraska Lincoln Agricultural Journalism graduate will tell you: “It is not simply the brand 
that makes the product, but also the people and place at its heart.” 

During her successful seven-year tenure as Executive Director of the Paso Robles Wine Country Alliance, 
Jacob aided in bolstering the region’s incredible rise to regional, national, and global brand recognition, grew 
the organization’s budget by 80 percent, and created powerful, lasting demand for Paso Robles wines.  

Always pushing further, Jacob continued to position San Luis Obispo County as an unmatched wine, cuisine, 
and leisure destination in her role as Chief Executive Officer of Visit San Luis Obispo County, the county’s 
destination marketing organization (DMO). Jacob’s intuitive marketing skills were on display in this role, 
which included the creation and promotion of the nationally acclaimed four-day food and wine event, Sunset 
SAVOR the Central Coast. Consensus building and strategic planning put Jacob at the helm of the DMO 
creating its first countywide Tourism Marketing District (TMD), a public-private partnership representing the 
lodging community. The TMD expanded the organization’s budget by 240% creating a sustainable five-year 
budget for the destination.  

Jacob resides in Paso Robles, where she finds rich parallels to her hard-working Midwest upbringing. 
Although Jacob has received numerous awards throughout her career, she is always looking ahead to the next 
goal. “I am a driver; always looking for ways to do better and strive for the next goal,” Jacob said. “I believe 
life is about ongoing learning, and I am energized by listening to my clients’ challenges. Together, we’ll 
determine how to create positive results.” 

Jacob has received several accolades for her work, including: 2008 the San Luis Obispo Tribune Top 20 Under 40, 
2011 San Luis Obispo Wine Industry Person of the Year and 2013 Pacific Coast Business Times Top 40 under 40. 
Jacob is also a member of the Board of Directors for the San Luis Obispo County Economic Vitality Corporation, 
Dream Big Darling and a former Board Member of The Rhone Rangers.  

 

  

















Lori L Keller               
                               (805)453-6022 – lkeller@bluhotelinvestors.com 

 
 

 
PROFESSIONAL SKILL OVERVIEW 
• Digital marketing expertise, with complete understanding of strategy and brand development  
• Innovative and experienced multi-property hospitality professional  
• Successful track record of leading teams, growing revenues and improving profitability  
• Excellent leadership skills that demonstrate adaptability, flexibility and the ability to motivate staff and vendors to 
exceed expectations 
• Strong communication, analytical, and financial management skills  
• Enthusiastic, creative, entrepreneurial style 
• Exceptional project management skills 

 
Blu Hotel Management, Santa Barbara, California 
Principle/Owner   February 2019 – Present 
Oversee the San Luis Obispo County hotel management contracts which currently include Avila Village Inn. 
 
Momentum Strategies, Paso Robles, California 
President/CEO    August 2018 – Present 
Serve as the leader of the company focused on successful marketing strategy and execution focused on tourism and 
hotel marketing clients. 
 
Martin Resorts, San Luis Obispo, California 
Chief Executive Officer   February 2017-June 2018 
Vice President, Strategy   March 2016-February 2017 
Vice President, Marketing & Sales July 2013 – March 2016 
 
Significantly altered the marketing direction of the company toward a digital/online focus, restructured processes 
and procedures to drive efficiencies, and delivered a high level of customer service to the hotel operations team.  
With a focus on big picture strategies, along with tactical refinements, and an effort to drive cost savings, increased 
revenue (same number of rooms) by more than 25 percent.  Successfully rebranded two Best Western PLUS hotels 
to boutique independent hotels significantly increasing RevPAR.  Developed strategies, including the construction of 
24 additional rooms in Paso Robles which will help drive future company value. 
 
EliteMeetings.com, Santa Barbara, California 
Branding Strategy Consultant  2012 – 2013 
Developed B2B strategic marketing plan for EliteMeetings.com - a website portal matching meeting planners with 
luxury hotels.  Prioritized plan to utilize existing resources and recommended phased approach to overall execution.   
Plan included overarching brand messaging, inbound marketing strategies, customer lifecycle mapping with triggered 
email marketing, a loyalty program, public relations outreach (including white paper strategies, blog and social), key 
results/performance dashboard, and other digital marketing strategies to drive qualified leads.   
 
Pacifica Hotel Company, Santa Barbara, California 
Vice President, Marketing and Sales  2003 – 2012 
Responsible for $100 million in revenue for Pacifica Hotel Company, the largest operator of independent boutique 
California coastal hotels.  Successfully generated revenues through the development and execution of innovative, 
customized business plans for 26 hotels and all company-managed restaurants.  Led the revenue team for the 
company.   
 















\/\Sir 

SIN LUIS DBISPD COUNTY 

CALIFORNIAfi> 

VISIT SLO CAL 

MARKETING COMMITTEE APPLICATION FORM 

NAME OF APPLICANT: Janine Dion
-------------------------

COMPANY: Boutique Hotel Collection

ADDREss:285 Bridge St, San Luis Obispo, CA 93401 

PHONE: 
(805) 544-4444 EMAIL: janine@cliffshotelandspa.com

TOTAL YEARS IN HOSPITALITY INDUSTRY: 7 
-------------------

TOURISM-RELATED MARKETING EXPERIENCE: 

Employment History 

CURRENT EMPLOYER: Boutique Hotel Collection/Cliffs Hotel and Spa

TITLE: Marketing and Social Media Manager

PAST EMPLOYER: Sycamore Mineral Springs

TITLE: Front Desk Supervisor

YRS OF SERVICE: _3 ___ _ 

YRS OF SERVICE: _4 ___ _ 

Community /Board Involvement 

ORGANIZATION: Pismo Beach Hospitality Association

DATES OF INVOLVEMENT: December 2015 - present

ORGANIZATION: ______________ _ 

TITLE: Secretary

TITLE: _______ _ 

DATES OF INVOLVEMENT: ______________________ _ 

ORGANIZATION: ______________ _ TITLE: _______ _ 

DATES OF INVOLVEMENT: ______________________ _ 

Individuals interested in serving on the Marketing Committee should send this Application 
Form, along with a cover letter and any background (resume or list of key 
accomplishments - no more than two pages total) to demonstrate their active role in 
marketing, branding, public relations or digital media as it relates to tourism in Son Luis Obispo 
County, to Jordon@SLOCAL.com. For more information, contact Visit SLO CAL at (805) 541-
8000. 

Currently running social media profiles for Cliffs Hotel and Spa (3 total) and Sycamore Mineral Springs Resort 
(1 currently, creating 2 others). In addition to creating in house marketing materials for Cliffs Hotel and Spa 
and designing and placing advertisements in local and national publications. Assisting other BHC properties, 
making sure that they are up to date on all social media trends and updates.



To Whom It May Concern,

I am interested in applying to the Visit SLO CAL Marketing Committee. I was informed about the 
open position by Christen Goldie, the former committee member and Revenue and Marketing 
Manager at the Apple Farm. I would love to be given the opportunity to join your team. I have 
worked in the hospitality industry for over seven years now and have developed a true love of  
working in this industry and for marketing within this community and to outside markets. 

For Boutique Hotel Collection, I currently serve as the Social Media Manager. With my position, 
I am responsible for maintaining a thorough knowledge of  all new advancements in the 
main social media platforms and implementing new strategies as new features are available. 
Currently, I am running all three of  the Cliffs Hotel and Spa profiles and now working with 
Sycamore to expand their social media presence to also include their spa and restaurant. 
In the past year and a half, I have increased the Cliffs Hotel and Spa instagram followers by 
210% and am on pace to get us to 10k followers by the end of  the year. We have created a 
strong brand centered around the hashtag “Let Yourself  Coast” and frequently utilize that 
phrase in both our print and digital media advertising. 

I am responsible for scheduling and attending meetings with all of  our General Managers 
on a weekly basis and leading our monthly Sales and Marketing meeting with our sales and 
marketing managers from all of  our properties. It was at this meeting that Christen Goldie 
would report back on what was going on with the Visit SLO CAL Marketing Committee which 
would enable us to work on aligning our marketing objectives with that of  SLO CAL. In addition 
to my work with Boutique Hotel Collection, over the past 3 years I have served on the Pismo 
Beach Hospitality Association as the secretary; scheduling  and attending meetings, creating 
agendas and completing meeting minutes, while maintaining a relationship with the Pismo 
Beach CVB and with the various General Managers and Vacation Rental owners that are 
members. 

I would be an ideal candidate for the Marketing Committee, as I have a connection to both 
San Luis Obispo and Pismo Beach. We have valued the knowledge that Christen has been able 
to bring to our meetings and hope to continue a strong relationship with the Visit SLO CAL 
Marketing Committee long after her departure.  I would love the opportunity to further discuss 
with you what I feel I could bring to your organization. If  you would like to get in touch with me 
feel free to call me at (707) 536-3238 or email me at janine@cliffshotelandspa.com. 

Thank you for your time and consideration.

Sincerely, 

Janine Dion

Janine Dion

707.536.3238

1106 Oceanaire Drive #49, San Luis Obispo, CA 93405
janine.dion@gmail.com



Janine Dion

707.536.3238

1106 Oceanaire Drive #49, San Luis Obispo, CA 93405
janine.dion@gmail.com

California Polytechnic State University, San Luis Obispo
Bachelor of  Science Degree
Major: Graphic Communication
Concentration: Web and Digital Media
Graduated June 2014

Boutique Hotel Collection - Social Media Manager
November 2018 - Present
Assists the properties with their social media, assisting them with managing their 
presence on social media channels and developing compelling content to engage 
audiences.

Cliffs Hotel and Spa - 
Marketing and Social Media Manager:  November 2018- Present
Wine Waves and Beyond Event Coordinator: December 2015 - Present
Social Media & eMarketing Strategist: Septmber 2017 - November 2018
Manages, implements and markets the social media, eMarketing and content creation 
initiatives for Cliffs Hotel and Spa, Marisol Restaurant, and DiaFeliz Spa including 
promoting and capturing local, on property, and promotional activities. Manages hotel 
email database and assists to plan out and design email offers for the hotel and spa. 
Designs in house marketing materials. Plans and executes Wine, Waves and Beyond, 
a three day event which is intended to elevate the awareness of  Pismo Beach while 
raising money for local charities and non-profit organizations. Applied and filed all 
appropriate permits with ABC as well as with the City’s Special Events Committee.

Pismo Beach Hospitality Association - Secretary
December 2015 - Present
Attend monthly meetings and record minutes and distribute updates on behalf  of  the 
association’s board and coordinate Annual Mixer intended to raise funds for local non-
profit organizations.

Inn at the Cove - Guest Services Manager
June 2015 – December 2015
Managed the Front Desk Agents and the day-to day management of  the hotel back 
office procedures. Interviewed and hired employees for open positions within the 
company. Responsible for inventory and ordering of  supplies, inputed all invoices for the 
hotel, and managed the billing of  all FIT companies. Encouraged employees to make 
budget and bonus goals for hotel revenue. Implemented a new system for managing 
amenities and found new vendors increasing the profit for the hotel.

Sycamore Mineral Springs Resort -
Front Desk Supervisor: June 2014 - June 2015
Spa Reservationist/Cashier: May 2011 - June 2014
Supervised the on duty Front Desk Agents, Bellman, and reservationists. Resolved guest 
problems quickly and efficeintly. Monitored daily management of  online booking sites 
(Expedia, Booking.com, Orbitz). Responsible for training new front office employees 
and empasizing strong customer service values. Fostered strong working relationships 
with all hotel departments.  In the Health and Wellness Department made appointments 
and managed schedule for massage therapists. Focused on customer service and 
exemplified the hotel’s mission statement.

Education

Work Experience









	
VISIT SLO CAL 

MARKETING COMMITTEE APPLICATION FORM	
NAME OF APPLICANT: ___________________________________________________________________  

COMPANY: ___________________________________________________________________________ 

ADDRESS:_____________________________________________________________________________ 

PHONE: _______________________________  EMAIL: ________________________________________ 

TOTAL YEARS IN HOSPITALITY INDUSTRY:  ____________________________________________________ 

TOURISM-RELATED MARKETING EXPERIENCE:  

 

 

 

 

CURRENT EMPLOYER:  ____________________________________      YRS OF SERVICE:  _____________ 

TITLE:  _______________________________________________________________ 

PAST EMPLOYER:  _________________________________________    YRS OF SERVICE:  ____________ 

TITLE:   _______________________________________________________________ 

 

 

ORGANIZATION: ________________________________________    TITLE:  _______________________ 

DATES OF INVOLVEMENT:  _______________________________________________________________ 

ORGANIZATION: ________________________________________    TITLE:  _______________________ 

DATES OF INVOLVEMENT:  _______________________________________________________________ 

ORGANIZATION: ________________________________________    TITLE:  _______________________ 

DATES OF INVOLVEMENT:  _______________________________________________________________ 
 
Individuals interested in serving on the Marketing Committee should send this Application 
Form, along with a cover letter and any background (resume or list of key 
accomplishments – no more than two pages total) to demonstrate their active role in 
marketing, branding, public relations or digital media as it relates to tourism in San Luis Obispo 
County, to Jordan@SLOCAL.com. For more information, contact Visit SLO CAL at (805) 541-
8000. 

Employment History 

Community/Board Involvement 

Brittany Hensley
AMF Media Group

 711 Tank Farm Road, Suite 210, San Luis Obispo CA 93401
805-712-7049 brittany@amfmediagroup.com

AMF Media Group 1 month
Account Supervisor

S. Lombardi & Associates 4
Sales Manager/Account Executive

Madonna Inn Fashion Show Program Coordinator
2016-2018

Cambria Chamber of Commerce Board Member
2010 - 2012

Cambria Sunrise Rotary Member

2006 - 2012

Hotels, Restaurants, Retail Businesses, Real Estate businesses - handled all aspects of srategic marketing plans.





Brittany Keatts Hensley 
1580 Granache Way, Templeton, CA 93465 • (805) 712-7049 • brittany@amfmediagroup.com  

 

Professional Experience 
 
AMF Media Group, San Luis Obispo, CA               Current 
Account Supervisor 

• Lead for SLOTBID account for remainder of 2018-2020 contract period.  
• Direct partner with Matchfire media who handles website and digital buy components 

and social media strategies for the SLOTBID Campaign. 
• Run weekly meetings with SLOTBID Exec and Coordinator, Matchfire and SLO Chamber 

PR Team to ensure all tasks are being managed and executed in guidance to the 
SLOTBID Marketing Plan.  

• Present monthly and quarterly reports to SLOTBID Board members. 
 

 
 
S. Lombardi & Associates, San Luis Obispo, CA                                     2014 – 2018 
Sales Manager & Account Executive 

• Management, idea generation, creative execution of branding concepts and 
campaigns for key agency accounts. Digital, Print, Outdoor, TV, Radio, Social Media, 
Websites, Logos & Branding Marketing pieces. 

• Manage creative team and project assignments with deadlines and client expectations. 
• Assisted with hiring all staff positions and replacements for key creative jobs.  
• Created all RFP presentations for company submission. 
• Coordinated and contracted with key digital partners to bring in-house planning and 

implementation of digital and website services to SLA clients. 
• Compressive media buy recommendations and plan generation with detailed excel 

spreadsheets for quarterly and yearly planning for both paid media and creative billing 
estimates.  

 
 
The Tribune/The Cambrian, San Luis Obispo & Cambria, CA                      2012 – 2014 
Real Estate & Retail Advertising Sales Manager 
 
The Cambrian/The Tribune, Cambria, CA            2006 – 2012 
Retail & Real Estate Media Specialist 

 
The Tribune, San Luis Obispo, CA             2004 – 2006 
Ad Production Coordinator (2005 – 2006) 
 
Graphic Designer (2004 – 2005) 
 
The Fresno Bee, Fresno, CA              2003 – 2004 
Ad Production Specialist 
 
The County of San Luis Obispo, CA             2001 - 2002 
Aquatics Manager 
 



 

 

Awards 
Addy’s – Coastal California Competition  
2017 – received four Bronze Awards for:  
Consumer Website, Local Television Commercial, Service Promotional Campaign,  
Film/Video/Sound Branded Content 
 
Western Fairs Association 
2017 – received first place for:  
Radio Advertising Campaign and Poster Design, First place for Television ad series  
Santa Barbara County Fair, Santa Maria Valley Strawberry Festival, Salinas Valley Fair, Contra 
Costa County Fair. 

Associations/Volunteer 
Western Fairs Association 2015 – Current 
Madonna Inn Fashion Show – Program Coordinator, 2017, 2018 
Cambria Chamber of Commerce – Board Member, 2010 – 2012 
Cambria Sunrise Rotary – Member, 2006 - 2012 
Scenic Coast Association of Realtors – Public Relations Director, 2008 – Current 
Kappa Alpha Theta – Alumni, Past President, 1999 - Current 

 

Education 
B.A. in Mass Communication & Journalism, concentration in Advertising (2003) 
California State University Fresno – Fresno, CA (2001-2003) 
University of Missouri – Columbia, MO - (1999-2001) 
Paso Robles High School Graduate 1995- 1999 
 

 
 








	Marketing-Committee-Meeting_Agenda_2019-02.pdf
	Marketing Committee Minutes.2018.1.08_F.pdf
	Visit SLO CAL Marketing Committee Meeting Minutes Tuesday, January 8, 2018 8:30 am – 10:30 am
	1.    CALL TO ORDER: Brooke Burnham
	STAFF PRESENT: Brooke Burnham, Jordan Carson
	Public Comment – None.
	Committee Discussion. The date of the minutes was incorrect; it should be December 11, 2018.
	ACTION: Moved by Cuming/Arellano to approve the December 11, 2018 Marketing Committee Minutes as amended.
	Motion carried: 9:0:1
	Roberts abstained.
	Public Comment – None.
	Committee Discussion – None
	ACTION: Moved by Cano/Akers to approve the December 11, 2018 Co-op Summit Minutes as presented.
	Motion carried: 6:0:4 Non-attendees abstained.
	Public Comment – None.
	Public Comment – None.

	Marketing-Committee-Retreat_Agenda_2019-03_MC-Draft.pdf
	All-Applications.pdf
	Stacie Jacob.pdf
	Microsoft Word - Application Form_Marketing Committee_1-28-2019
	Cover Letter
	Stacie Jacob Bio 2019 Final

	Maryann Stansfield.pdf
	Lyndi Love-Hanning.pdf
	Lori L Keller.pdf
	Kristin Teufel.pdf
	Joel Peterson.pdf
	Janine Dion.pdf
	TMD Application 2019_JanineDion.pdf
	JanineDion_Reume_TMD_2019.pdf

	David Jones.pdf
	Brittnany Hensley.pdf
	Brittany Hensley Application_Form_Marketing_Committee_1_28_2019.01.pdf
	VSC Cover Letter Brittany Hensley.pdf
	VSC Resume Brittany Hensley .pdf

	Annie Steinhauer.pdf




